Boardman Spartan Marching Band - 2021 Season Ten-Hut Times

Ten-Hut time is the exact time everyone needs to be in position and ready to play. The building is open at least 45 minutes before the listed time and uniform people are at school 30 minutes before each listed time. Students who need uniform or instrument help must get there in enough time to take care of their problems and still be in position by Ten-Hut. Remember: If you are early - you are on time. If you are on time - you are late. If you are late - you are in trouble. These are all MANDATORY events and performances.

Day	Date	Event	Ten-Hut Time	Where to be, What to wear	Approx. Return
Mon.	8/16	Dress Rehearsal	5:30 PM	Stadium	9:30 PM
		(wear street clothes, bring uniform)		in street clothes*	
Fri.	8/20	Mooney Game (Home)	5:00 PM	Attendance fronts	9:30 PM
				in uniform	
Sat.	8/21	Howland Band Night	5:30 PM	Attendance fronts	10:15 PM
				in uniform	
Tue.	8/24	Boardman Band Night '21	5:30 PM	Stadium	9:30 PM
		(wear street clothes, bring uniform)		in uniform	
Fri.	8/27	Chaney Game (Away, Rayen)	5:30 PM	Attendance fronts	9:45 PM
	1			in uniform	
Mon.	8/30	Fitch Band Night	5:30 PM	Attendance fronts	10:00 PM
				in uniform	
Fri.	9/3	Jackson Game (Away)	4:30 PM	Attendance fronts	10:30 PM
				in street clothes*	
Fri.	9/10	Howland Game (Home)	5:30 PM	Attendance fronts	9:30 PM
				in uniform	
Tue.	9/14	Band Show for Elementaries	8:15 AM	Stadium	10:35 AM
	Rain date - 9/15			in uniform	
Fri.	9/17	East Game (Home)	5:30 PM	Attendance fronts	9:30 PM
				in uniform	
Sat.	9/18	Jackson Band Night	4:30 PM	Attendance fronts	11:00 PM
				in street clothes*	
Fri.	9/24	Benedictine Game (Away)	4:30 PM	Attendance fronts	11:00 PM
				in street clothes*	
Sat.	9/25	Band/Orchestra TAG Day	9:00 AM	BPAC	12:00 PM
		-		in uniform	
Fri.	10/1	Harding Game (Away)	5:00 PM	Attendance fronts	10:00 PM
				in uniform	
Sun.	10/3	Oktoberfestival	11:15 AM	Attendance fronts	2:30 PM
				**Summer Uniform	
Fri.	10/8	Ursuline Game (Away, YSU)	5:00 PM	Attendance fronts	9:45 PM
		,		in uniform	
Fri.	10/15	Fitch Game (Homecoming)	5:30 PM	Attendance fronts	9:30 PM
		ζ,		in uniform	
Fri.	10/22	Canfield Game (Senior Night)	5:30 PM	Attendance fronts	9:30 PM
		3 4		in uniform	
Sat.	10/23	DeBartolo Commons Show	1:00 PM	Attendance fronts	3:30 PM
				in uniform	
Sat.	10/30	"IN CONCERT" rehearsal	3:00 PM	BHS Gym	9:30 PM
			0.001	street clothes*	0.001
Sat.	10/30	Band Feed	5:45 PM	BHS Cafeteria	9:30 PM
	10,00	Bana i cca	0.401 111	Brio Galetena	0.0011
Sat.	10/30	"IN CONCERT"	6:30 PM	Band room	9:30 PM
	.5,55	00.102111	0.001 111	in uniform	0.501 111
Sat.	11/20	Santa's Parade at Mall	10:30 AM	Southern Park Mall	11:30 AM
	11/20	Carta o Farado at Iviali	13.00 AIII	Summer Uniform	11.00 AW
Sun.	3/13/22	St. Patrick's Day Parade	12:00 PM	Band room	2:00 PM
	0/10/22	Oi. I dillor 3 Day Falauc	12.00 FIVI	in uniform	2.00 F IVI
Mon.	5/30/22	Memorial Day Parade	8:00 AM	Parade block	12:00 PM
IVIOIT.	3/30/22	MEMONAL DAY FAIAUE	0.00 AIVI	in uniform	12.00 FIVI

^{*} For some away games and performances, the students will be permitted to wear street clothes for attendance and the bus ride. You must wear something over which you can put your band uniform because you will change on the bus and are not permitted to remove anything before putting the uniform on. Extra care must be taken to make sure you have all your uniform parts in your garment bag for these performances.

**The Summer Uniform is Band Polo, black pants, Dinkles.